#### MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING

#### **OF THE**

#### BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SPOON RIVER COLLEGE

Wednesday, February 26, 2025, 6 p.m. Spoon River College, Engle Conference Center, Rooms A and B 23235 N. Co. 22, Canton, Illinois

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Spoon River College was held on Wednesday, February 26, 2025 at 6 p.m., at the Canton Campus, Engle Conference Center, Rooms A and B, 23235 N. Co. 22, Canton, Illinois.

#### 1.0 GENERAL FUNCTIONS

1.1 Call to Order

Jerry Cremer, Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

1.2 Roll Call

Members Present: Linda Butler

Jerry Cremer Dave Maguire Kevin Meade Phil Murphy Kent Schleich

Members Absent: John Biernbaum

Esmeralda Uribe

Present: Dr. Curt Oldfield, President; Holly Norton, Vice President of Educational and Student Services; Missy Wilkinson, Dean, Student Services; Sarah Gray, Chief Fiscal Officer; Dusty Berg, Director, Foundation; Evyn Way, Welding Faculty; Becca Werland, Developmental English Faculty; and Julie Hampton, Executive Assistant to the President and Board of Trustees/Recorder.

1.3 Pledge of Allegiance

Jerry Cremer led the Pledge of Allegiance.

1.4 Welcome of Guests

Jerry Cremer welcomed those in attendance.

1.5 Public Comment

Jerry Cremer asked if any members of the audience wished to address the Board. There were no requests or public comments.

- 1.6 Approval of Minutes
  - 1.6.1 August 28, 2024 Closed Session Meeting Minutes

Following a motion by Linda Butler, seconded by Dave Maguire, and a roll call vote of unanimous approval, it was,

RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees approved the August 28, 2024 Closed Session Meeting Minutes.

1.6.2 January 22, 2025 Closed Session Minutes Review Committee Meeting Minutes

Following a motion by Linda Butler, seconded by Kent Schleich, and a roll call vote of unanimous approval, it was,

RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees approved the January 22, 2025 Closed Session Minutes Review Committee Meeting Minutes.

1.6.3 January 22, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Following a motion by Kevin Meade, seconded by Kent Schleich, and a roll call vote of unanimous approval, it was,

RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees approved the January 22, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.

1.6.4 Pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act 120, Section 2.06, paragraph (c), the Board of Trustees, having approved the minutes of the closed meetings that meet the written meetings requirements of the Open Meetings Act and having determined that no less than 18 months has expired since the meetings were recorded, hereby approves the destruction of the recorded closed session recordings for the meetings as listed below:

June 28, 2023

Following a motion by Linda Butler, seconded by Dave Maguire, and a roll call vote of unanimous approval, it was,

RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees, pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act 120, Section 2.06, paragraph (c), the Board of Trustees, having approved the minutes of the closed meetings that meet the written meetings requirements of the Open Meetings Act and having determined that no less than 18 months has expired since the meetings were recorded, hereby approves the destruction of the recorded closed session recordings for the meetings as listed below:

June 28, 2023

1.6.5 Pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act 120, Section 2.06, paragraph (d) (1), having reviewed the minutes of all closed meetings of the Board of Trustees that have not been previously been made available for public inspection, the Board of Trustees has determined that the need for confidentiality still exists and are listed in attachment 1.6.5 of the agenda.

President Oldfield said since there were no changes to the listing and there was not additional action with recommends for release, no action is required.

1.7 Report – ICCTA Representative

Dave Maguire presented the following report:

ICCTA's focus for this spring is on the Governor's proposed FY 2026 budget, the proposals for baccalaureate degrees at community colleges, multiple pieces of legislation affecting community colleges, and the fallout from changes occurring at the federal level due to actions by the new administration.

The Governor's proposal for the fiscal year 2026 budget for higher education includes:

- \$10 million increase for MAP
- \$9 million (3%) increase in funding for community colleges, adult education, and career and technical education
- \$15 million for the Pipeline for Advancement of the Healthcare Workforce (PATH) program
- \$3 million for the state's direct college admissions program
- \$5 million for Early Childhood Access Consortium for Equity (ECACE) Scholarships

The Governor's budget proposal is a starting point for negotiations, the reality will be in what the legislature ends up putting together in the next few months as the various factions try to carve out funds for their priorities.

During the Governor's State of the State/Budget Address he announced his support for new legislation - Senate Bill 2482 and House Bill 3717 - that would allow Illinois community colleges to offer baccalaureate degrees in high-demand fields. The initiative is designed to expand access to affordable, flexible higher education options for working adults and address the state's growing workforce needs. The legislation would put Illinois in alignment with 24 states who already have this in place and it is noteworthy that the Governor is now supporting the initiative.

There are multiple issues at play at the federal level. The new administration is taking action in many areas that will affect education. At the ACCT National Legislative Summit (NLS) in Washington there was considerable focus on what is happening with the new Administration. While we were there, it was changing daily.

I currently serve on the ACCT Member Communications and Education Committee which met during the NLS. The committee is currently conducting the community college trustee survey and developing additional education tools for college trustees.

There were several sessions during the NLS that I attended. One in particular was led by Ira Sheppard, ACCT legal counsel. The session covered Executive Orders and Legal Perspectives. They outlined four new Executive Orders that colleges should be aware of:

14151 "Ending Government DEI Programs & Preferencing"

14168 "Women Gender Ideology and Biological Truth to the Federal Government"

14173 "Illegal Discrimination & Restoring Merit-Based Opportunity"

14202 "Keeping Men Out of Women's Sports"

They noted that Executive Orders are not law but they do govern the operation of the departments of the Executive Branch. In addition to Executive Orders they outlined what colleges should be considering adopting policies on Artificial Intelligence (AI). At the moment only 3% of colleges have addressed putting a policy in place. The area is changing quickly with new terms like "AI Hallucination" and others being added daily. The comment was made that a lack of a policy is not a defense.

Members in Congress were readily accessible at their offices. Gaining access into the departments was very difficult. It did not help to have a group of representatives banging and pulling on the door of the Department of Education. I had the opportunity to visit with Representative Mary Miller, 18th District, Eric Sorenson 17th District and their Congressional staffs. We also met with Senator Duckworth and Senator Durbin. Special thanks to President Oldfield and our college staff for putting together excellent presentation materials to leave with the various offices.

We have been reminded of the ICCTA Annual Awards Nomination deadlines, first round is February 28, 2025 and the second round of nominations will be due on March 28, 2025.

The next meeting of ICCTA will be March 14-15 at the Sheraton Lisle Naperville Hotel in Naperville. At the moment a seminar is scheduled on "The State of DEI in Higher Education." There may be additional sessions or a modification of what will be covered during the sessions due to the rapidly changing Federal and State environment.

Additionally, the ICCTA Board of Representatives will again meet in Springfield on Tuesday, May 6th, followed by Community College Lobby Day Wednesday, May 7. It will be an important time to approach our legislators given final actions on key pieces of legislation concerning the budget and other actions affecting community colleges being considered.

Jerry Cremer asked if the State has indicated areas where four year degrees may be allowed. Dave said that we want to have the authority for the colleges to do the baccalaureate programs but not all colleges are interested in doing it. The main areas of interest are allied health and advanced manufacturing. President Oldfield said in past times it has been considered for specific degree programs. The Governor wants regions to determine the unmet needs and then pursue the approval process. Phillip Murphy asked if nursing is one. President Oldfield said nursing was the first, and this is the fourth try for the baccalaureate degree, and the Governor wants it to be flexible and based on region needs. Dave said one of the issues we are running in to is dealing with the four year institutions who think community colleges want to take their students. Dave said those students are place bound and/or work bound who cannot attend a university for a degree. Dave said a parallel is the ADN and BSN discussions. Phillip asked if a lot of hospitals were paying for nurses to complete their BSN. President Oldfield said the ultimate goal is to have more baccalaureate prepared nurses. Kent Schleich asked if any of the current executive orders or anticipated ones will have any impact. President Oldfield said when the funds were first frozen in January, we worked hard and fast to get the Federal funds our students were owed downloaded, and we drew down the funds for those students. President Oldfield said the Valentine's Day Dear Colleague letter with regard to DEI is mostly focused on admissions, and we admit every student. There was a segment of Illinois community colleges that cleaned anything DEI-related off of their websites. We have continued to keep all of our DEI information on our website, and we do not have any intent to change it, and we have not been told that we cannot offer based on that. We always want students to feel and be welcomed here. Dave said we had the opportunity to attend a webinar last week that was precipitated by the Dear Colleague letter. Depending on what you have, it is different for different people at this point. The national association dropped DEI out of its policy goals because the national association received a federal loan from the government. It is very confusing. Phillip said it will take time for this to be final. Dave said by the time of the March association meeting, we hope things to be more settled, but it is the one time of the year when the chief academic officers and student services officers will be with the presidents. President Oldfield said in the meantime, we will continue doing what we do and be a welcoming institution.

#### 1.8 Report – Student Government Representative

Esmeralda Uribe, Student Trustee, was absent. President Oldfield read her report as follows:

Student Government Association members, along with members of TRIO, attended a leadership conference at WIU on February 22. Both student government associations are hosting their spring blood drive on March 26<sup>th</sup>. SGA has starting planning the Student Advocacy Day trip to the capitol scheduled for April 22.

Six agriculture students attended the Illinois State PAS conference at Heartland Community College on February 13th. Students competed in Soil Science, Conservation, and Livestock Specialist - Beef.

Canton Phi Theta Kappa hosted a PTK Awareness Day during Pizza with the Prez. An informational poster was displayed, cookies were provided, and members were on hand to answer questions.

February 24-28 is PTK Awareness Week, and PTK members will be posting about their PTK journeys on social media throughout the week.

PTK is also hosting a service project to build Birthday Cake Boxes for our local food pantries. Each box will include a disposable 9x13 cake pan with lid, a cake mix, a can of frosting, a can of soda, candles, and a birthday card, which will allow recipients to make a birthday cake without using oil or eggs. PTK will collect donations for the boxes until March 19.

The SRC Theatre will present *The Runner Stumbles* February 28-March 2. Get your tickets now!

Student Trustee voting will be held online March 4<sup>th</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup>. We have two candidates and their bios are available on the website.

## 1.9 Report – Spoon River College Foundation

Dusty Berg, Foundation Director, presented the following report:

- Deposits since January 16<sup>th</sup> \$37,866.37.
- The Foundation Board heard a presentation from Stacy Mallo regarding the services we contract out to Rescigno's.
- We awarded the last of the AG scholarships for the 24-25 school year.
- The general scholarship application is due March 14<sup>th</sup>.
- The President's Reception will be held on April 17th. You are all invited.
- The Foundation Board has authorized the expenditure for Michelle and I to complete some online professional development. We have begun working on that.
- The Foundation's strategic plan expires this year. We are currently planning out a board retreat/strategic planning session for the Foundation Board in May.
- Two Innovation Grants were approved by the Innovation Grant Committee. Karen Trusley is conducting events designed to highlight our transfer partnership with WIU. Brandy Ketcham will be conducting an employability skills workshop in Canton.
- The Foundation Macomb Committee met in January to discuss strategies for strengthening relationships and securing major donations.

### 1.10 Report – Board Member Comments

There were no Board Comments.

## 2.0 PRESIDENT'S REPORT

#### 2.1 Communications

President Oldfield reminded trustees to let Julie know the information requested for Commencement gowns. He also reported that we have secured a new Human Resources Director, Hannah Neuendorf. Hannah will start on March 17. She was previously with us as a student and former employee in the HR office as a Human Resources Generalist. She left SRC in 2021 for a position with the Illinois Network for Childcare Resource and Referral Agencies (INCCRRA). We are very happy Hannah is returning to SRC. President Oldfield also reported that Calvin Horman is the new attendant at the Macomb Outreach Center, and he started with us February 3. He has done a fantastic job learning the details of the MOC. He is also a student at SRC.

President Oldfield reported that one of the priorities of the Trustees and the Illinois Council of Community College Presidents is the baccalaureate degree. He said that he, along with the president of Carl Sandburg College will be meeting with President Mindrup in the next couple of days. The meeting will help keep our relationships strong. This bill is to address 7,500 students around the state who have expressed interest in a baccalaureate degree and aren't being served. The two other priorities for the Presidents is to work on the dual credit bill. The presidents feel it is the responsibility of community colleges to be the lead and maintain the ownership of the curriculum. The other priority centers around common course numbering. The Governor has been very supportive of general education courses across the state have the same numbers. A five year plan is proposed. The goal is that when a student transfers to a university, universities would treat all courses the same. Dave Maguire asked if the Presidents group will have a report out this next month on funding. President Oldfield said the statewide equitable funding group has made the recommendations, and ICCB will collate all of those recommendations, and that report should come out anytime. President Oldfield said that he and Sarah Gray participated.

## 2.2 Business and Finance Report

**TOTAL:** 

unanimous approval, it was,

### 2.2.1 Authorize the following payments for the month of February, 2025:

Item	Amount
Payroll	\$528,309.96
Accounts Payable (excluding travel)	417,464.72
Accounts Payable Travel Expenses	12,695.15
Accounts Payable BOT Travel Expenses	2,214.98
Electronic Payments (Health/Life Insurance)	-0-
Student Refunds – Accounts Payable	-0-
Student Refunds – Nelnet (electronic)	23,013.56

\$983,698.37

Following a motion by Kevin Meade, seconded by Kent Schleich, and a roll call vote of

RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees authorized the following payments for the month of February, 2025:

Item	Amount
Payroll	\$528,309.96
Accounts Payable (excluding travel)	417,464.72
Accounts Payable Travel Expenses	12,695.15
Accounts Payable BOT Travel Expenses	2,214.98
Electronic Payments (Health/Life Insurance)	-0-
Student Refunds – Accounts Payable	-0-
Student Refunds – Nelnet (electronic)	23,013.56

TOTAL: \$983,698.37

# 2.2.2 In-district tuition and fees effective Fall 2025 semester.

President Oldfield walked through summaries of tuition options, and he noted that Sarah Gray provided a spreadsheet that allowed Trustees to adjust numbers to see the total. He said we are required to have a 150% rule in place for out of district tuition. What the Board has typically done is that anytime in district tuition increases, the out of district increase is doubled. President Oldfield reported on some of our neighboring schools, excluding ICC, and said John Wood stayed at zero, Carl Sandburg is meeting tomorrow and anticipates a \$3 increase. President Oldfield said he did not have any new information on ICC. Sarah Gray said initially there was a proposal for ICC to take a \$5

recommendation. President Oldfield said the last report from Lincoln Land was a \$3.50 increase. President Oldfield said we also typically review state funding, and we may need to plan for no increase in state funding. We also did not qualify for the equalization grant which is based on per pupil spending based on enrollment two years ago. Even if the State is at zero, we will receive slightly less with not receiving the equalization grant. Property tax rate is up slightly, but we will not be able to levy the additional tax with not receiving the equalization grant. All of that combined leads us to a decrease in revenue. We cannot afford to do it all with tuition, so there will also be expense trimming that needs to be addressed. Once the tuition is finalized, the budget work begins, and we will know what expenses need to be trimmed. Phillip Murphy asked about property taxes and if they will go up with reassessments. President Oldfield said yes, and in about 18 months we will get those payments. Our bigger jump will be this time next year. Sarah Gray shared a working spreadsheet with the Trustees to consider various increase possibilities. Phillip said \$12 is a big number, especially when you consider years when we were really impacted by lack of State funding, and we didn't adjust that much. Phillip said personally he likes the \$7 option best, and we might get more positive PR with a lower increase. President Oldfield said currently we are the second highest tuition. Sarah said we will struggle with putting the budget together to achieve a balanced budget, compensate employees, maintain insurance, etc. Phillip is concerned about the impact and if we would lose students. Linda Butler said the higher the tuition the less competitive we are, especially considering online options. Phillip said he realizes if we don't go high enough, we will be stuck, somewhere. Phillip said with the \$7 increase, if that is the decision, the rest of the tuitions fall in place. Dual credit is certainly a bargain. Kent Schleich asked if we went with \$7, would you anticipate any problem with continuing to offer the quality and type of education we currently have. President Oldfield said no issue with quality, but we have to continue to look at expenses and as positions come open, we have to look at refilling those and expenses. Phillip said the difference between \$12 and \$7 is \$110,000 and he doesn't think that will impact quality. President Oldfield said you can limit the amount of resources we are able to allocate for other issues and perhaps not be as innovative with other opportunities. We have to continue to work on retention and recruitment as well. We had increases this year, and we are heading in the right direction. President Oldfield said he also knows that opening the new Macomb Campus and that physical presence along with new programs will be good, but it will be a tight budget year. Sarah said the new facility will also bring along with it unknown expenses. Phillip asked how many credit hours would be needed to make up the \$110,000. President Oldfield said a \$7 increase and 300 credit hour increase is \$72,000. That is a 3% increase. Sarah said the overall shortfall is over \$400,000. Phillip said the reserves are still there. President Oldfield said the Board has borrowed from it but has always paid back. Phillip said one way out is using the reserves and not paying it back. President Oldfield reminded the Board of the SRC Policy that is in alignment with HLC of having a minimum of 5% of operating funds in reserve. Jerry Cremer asked about any thought for what the enrollment increase could be with the new Macomb Campus. President Oldfield said he thinks the actual increase will come from the second year at the new Macomb Campus. President Oldfield said we are not recommending any changes to the CDT tuition.

Kent Schleich made a motion to increase in-district tuition \$7 per credit hour effective with the Fall 2025 semester; Phillip Murphy seconded the motion, and following a roll call vote of unanimous approval, it was,

RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees approved an increase in-district tuition of \$7 per credit hour effective with the Fall 2025 semester.

2.2.3 Out-of-district tuition and fees effective Fall 2025 semester.

Dave Maguire made a motion to increase out-of-district tuition \$14 per credit hour effective with the Fall 2025 semester; Linda Butler seconded the motion, and following a roll call vote of unanimous approval, it was,

RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees approved an increase in out-of-district tuition of \$14 per credit hour effective with the Fall 2025 semester.

2.2.4 Out-of-state tuition and fees effective Fall 2025 semester.

Mrs. Butler made a motion to increase out-of-state tuition \$28 per credit hour effective with the Fall 2025 semester; Phillip Murphy seconded the motion, and following a roll call vote of unanimous approval, it was,

RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees approved an increase in out-of-state tuition of \$28 per credit hour effective with the Fall 2025 semester.

2.2.5 On-line tuition and fees effective Fall 2025 semester.

Dave Maguire made a motion for a \$0 increase in on-line tuition effective with the Fall 2025 semester; Linda Butler seconded the motion, and following a roll call vote of unanimous approval, it was,

RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees approved a \$0 increase in on-line tuition and fees effective Fall 2025 semester.

2.2.6 Dual credit tuition and fees effective Fall 2025 semester.

Dave Maguire made a motion for a \$0 increase in on-line tuition effective with the Fall 2025 semester; Phillip Murphy seconded the motion, and following a roll call vote of unanimous approval, it was,

RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees approved a \$0 increase in dual credit tuition and fees effective Fall 2025 semester.

2.2.7 Commercial Driver Training tuition and fees effective Fall 2025 semester.

Dave Maguire made a motion for a \$0 increase in Commercial Driver Training tuition effective with the Fall 2025 semester; Linda Butler seconded the motion, and following a roll call vote of unanimous approval, it was,

RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees approved a \$0 increase in Commercial Driver Training tuition and fees effective Fall 2025 semester.

2.2.8 Approve the Job Order Contract from CORE Construction for the replacement of multiple entry doors, door hardware upgrades, and door access controls for the Canton Campus, in the amount of \$387,200. Funds are available in the Life, Health, Safety fund.

President Oldfield presented this item and explained that this will allow Core to install on all exterior doors key fob and remote control access to lock doors. This would allow Mike Strauman and/or his staff, with one button, to lock down exterior doors. These funds are a part of the levy and have already been collected. Core is from the Peoria area and would start that work this summer. Fobs and/or cards would be given to staff with allowances given based on levels of security.

Linda Butler asked if this is being installed in the new Macomb Campus. President Oldfield said that campus will be wired for it, and we will bring a separate project back at a future date with an additional expenditure. President Oldfield said the goal is to be completed this fall, hopefully by the start of the fall semester. PO said a separate project is being considered for interior doors. This Core project is for exterior doors only.

Following a motion by Phillip Murphy, seconded by Linda Butler, and a roll call vote of unanimous approval, it was,

RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees approved the Job Order Contract from CORE Construction for the replacement of multiple entry doors, door hardware upgrades, and door access controls for the Canton Campus, in the amount of \$387,200. Funds are available in the Life, Health, Safety fund.

2.2.9 Authorization for Sarah M. Gray, Spoon River College Chief Fiscal Officer, to open a new Money Market account on behalf of Spoon River College to be entitled "Spoon River College – CDB Trust Macomb Parking Lot."

President Oldfield presented this item and explained that we were asked to create a list of deferred maintenance projects last fall, and he and Sarah Gray and Mike Strauman met to review those possible projects. President Oldfield said we listed this as a project since it is not a part of the Macomb Campus project. This award requires a match, and this action will create a trust, like with other CDB projects, and our match will be used for the project. Sarah said CDB is taking this to their Board in June to get it in the que for bid. Phillip Murphy asked if it will be concrete like the other. President Oldfield said it will depend based on when it goes out, and we will make a request and include an alternate. This acknowledges the partnership with CDB for the project. Dave Maguire asked if we have to accept the project separately. President Oldfield said not anymore. CDB has changed the process and now it starts with the schools and then goes to CDB.

Following a motion by Linda Butler, seconded by Dave Maguire, and a roll call vote of unanimous approval, it was,

RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees authorized Sarah M. Gray, Spoon River College Chief Fiscal Officer, to open a new Money Market account on behalf of Spoon River College to be entitled "Spoon River College – CDB Trust Macomb Parking Lot."

## 2.3 Institutional Planning

2.3.1 Tenure recommendation – Evyn Way, Welding Faculty, effective August 21, 2025.

President Oldfield presented this item and said it is his pleasure to recommend to the Board to accept the tenure committee and Vice President Norton's recommendation for tenure. Evyn has really elevated the quality of our welding program as well as the consistency of the education. The tenure committee was very supportive. Holly said Evyn has been very flexible and has taken on new and different avenues with welding. President Oldfield said he fully endorses the recommendation for tenure.

Following a motion by Dave Maguire, seconded by Kevin Meade, and a roll call vote of unanimous approval, it was,

RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees approved the tenure recommendation – Evyn Way, Welding Faculty, effective August 21, 2025.

### 3.0 ADDITIONAL ITEMS

There were no additional items for the Board.

4.0 CLOSED SESSION. In accordance with the Illinois Open Meetings Act, Section 2 (c), the Board of Trustees will adjourn to Closed Session for the purposes of paragraph 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body; 2) collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees; 5) the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired; 6) the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body.

President Oldfield said there was a call for Closed Session with no action following.

Dave Maguire made a motion for the Board to go in to Closed Session for the following purposes: 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body; ) the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired; 6) the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body; Linda Butler seconded the motion, and following a roll call vote of unanimous approval, it was,

RESOLVED, That the Board of Trustees adjourned to Closed Session for the following purposes at 7:19 p.m.: 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body; ) the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired; 6) the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body.

The Spoon River College Board of Trustees returned to Open Session at 7:52 p.m.

## 5.0 ADJOURNMENT

Following a motion by Dave Maguire, seconded by Linda Butler, and unanimous approval, the Regular Meeting of the Spoon River College Board of Trustees, February 26, 2025, adjourned at 7:52 p.m.

	Jerry Cremer, Chair	
Date		
	Linda Butler, Secretary	